

PARKVIEW HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

Minutes of Meeting

April 6, 2016

-
- In Attendance*** Rick Johnson, President; Michelle Ponkauskas, Treasurer; Sherry Thostenson, Secretary; Darla Grenawalt, Concession Co-Coordinator; Tory Baars, Concession Co-Coordinator; Shane Suehring, Athletic Director
- Absent*** Joe Meyers, Vice President
- Guests*** Jeff Lund; Marge Harker; Bob Meyers
- Called to Order*** Meeting called to order at 6:40 p.m. by Sherry.
- Secretary's Minutes*** Minutes from the March 2, 2016 meeting were reviewed and approved.
- Treasurer's Report*** See attached.
- Concession Report*** Darla mentioned that we still need a new popcorn machine. Jeff will check with Joe to see where we can get a new one.
- New Business*** New Policy for Concession Stand – In an on-going effort to finalize our concession stand policy, the following was discussed and unanimously approved: **Anything being donated for the benefit of any specific concession fundraiser must go directly to and through the PABC. The PABC will also purchase and supply all food, etc. for said event. The 40/60 split will then be determined based on the gross income for that particular event.** This should avoid any confusion going forward regarding reimbursements, duplications, etc.
- Old Business*** Weight Room – Discussion regarding donations to weight room from concession stand sales on April 23 ended with PABC and Viking Youth agreeing to donate \$3.50 for every pulled pork meal sold and \$3.00 for each sandwich only sold. The weight room committee indicated that they will have people there to work all three stands.
- Spirit Store – Marge brought samples in from Creative Gear. The Spirit Store will continue to purchase the items directly from Creative Gear, and PABC will reimburse the Spirit Store as needed. Marge will continue to work on getting some type of billboard/poster to hang on the wall by the concession stand showing other items that are available by order.
- Next PABC Meeting*** The PABC will meet on Wednesday, May 4, 2016 @ 6:30 p.m. at the Jr/Sr High School.
- Meeting Adjourned*** The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. by Rick.

Minutes taken, typed and submitted by Sherry Thostenson, Secretary